P -y

TAHOE:#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 16, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Info/Action - Board Item Staff Report School Plans for Student

Achievement 2024-2025

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the School Plans for Student Achievement 2024-2025

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Student Plans for Student Achievement is a detailed roadmap guiding our school's efforts to
achieve student success. It outlines specific actions, expenditures, and their alignment with the

district-wide LCAP, ensuring a cohesive approach to improving educational outcomes.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Various federal, state, and local funds

PREPARED BY: Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

Attachments:

2024-2025 ACMS SPSA
2023-2024 DTE SPSA
2024-2025 GES SPSA
2024-2025 KBE SPSA
2024-2025 NTHS SPSA
2024-2025 NTS SPSA
2024-2025 SHS SPSA
2024-2025 TES SPSA
2024-2025 THS SPSA
2024-2025 TLE SPSA



